UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV

611 RYANPLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 400
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011-8064

July 17, 1997

NOTE TO: NRC Document Control Desk
Mail Stop 0-5-D-24

FROM: Laura Hurley, Licensing Assistant
Operations Branch, Region IV

SUBJECT: OPERATOR LICENSING EXAMINATIONS ADMINISTERED ON APRIL 15-16, 1997,
AT WOLF CREEK NUCLEAR OPERATING STATION, UNIT 1

DOCKET #50-482
On April 15-16, 1997, Operator Licensing Examinations were administered at the

referenced facil < /. Attached you will find the following information for
gg&cessing through NUDOCS and distribution to the NRC staff, including the NRC

Item #1 - a) Facility submitted outline and initial exam submittal,
designated for distribution under RIDS Code A070.

b) As given operating examination, designated for distribution
under RIDS Code A070.

Item #2 - Examination Report with the as given written examination attached,
designated for distribution under RIDS Code IE42.

If you have any questions, please contact Laura Hurley, Licensing Assistant,
Operations Branch, Region IV at (817) 860-8253.
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